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Our ref: SSD-6333-PA-26

Samara Pringle
Administrative Manager
Oberon Quarries Pty Ltd
Hargraves Quarry Rd
Oberon, New South Wales, 2787

22/07/2025

Subject: Oberon Quarry Continuation Project – Transport Management Plan

Dear Ms Pringle,

I refer to your submission requesting approval of the Transport Management Plan (Version 3, May 2025),
submitted in accordance with Schedule 3, Condition 21 of the development consent (SSD_6333).

I have reviewed the document and note changes pertain to the removal of Umwelt branding and the
location of public records of truck movements and complaints. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning
Secretary, I approve the Transport Management Plan.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the document and the conditions of
consent, the conditions prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me on 9274 6283 or
carl.dumpleton@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely 

Carl Dumpleton, Team Leader – Resources and Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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